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Also noted as 427 W. Water and 201 Short Street 

 

1881 Turner Hall 

Turner Hall became Turner Hall in 1881 after an earlier hall burnt down in Princeton’s Great Fire which 

had a total damage cost of $100,000.  The Turners, who founded it, believed in physical activity and 

playacting.  This building was an activity center and theater until 1919.  High School basketball games, 

high school plays, graduations, and movies were held there.  Since 1973 it has been a hardware store 

named The Princeton Store.    (High School write-up?) 

 

The Nord Amerikan Turn Verein, an on organization, built the Turner Hall, which was last used as a 

theatre, located at 429 Water Street.  The present building is the second one built in 1908.  The first one 

was burned in the fire of 1880. 

The 1908 issue of the Princeton Republic stated that “Contractor Shrew of Princeton was in the village 

and drew plans for the new Opera House (this is what the hall was called at that time) to be erected by 

Charles Thrasher this coming summer.” 

This hall was used as a theatre, ballroom, picnic grounds and a variety of socials.  It was a meeting place 

for young people practicing with dumb-bells and exercising, roller skating, holding meetings or 

programs.  Commencements were held there for many years.  A Berlin editor wrote in his paper that he 

was impressed by the prowess of the young men and beauty of the maidens who cheered them in 

exhibitions at the hall. 

In 1878, there was also a hall called Theil Hall in the downtown area.  It was located where the Polcyn’s 

and Ed and Marge’s taverns are today.  The west side had its social center also.  It was the Schuetzen 

Hall (Shooter’s Hall) located where Mrs. Matt Klawitter’s home is at 919 W. Main Street.  When it was 

dismantled, two identical houses were built from the lumber, Mrs. Klawitter’s and Mrs. Henry Lunow’s.  

Never a week passed in those early days without some activity in these halls.  Many cultural events were 

scheduled.   

Grand Opera was represented by the Ideal Band and Ideal Orchestra.  The band was over 20 strong.  The 

leading artist was trumpet player “Gloomy” Weinkauf, who was offered $25 a month to play with a 

traveling circus.  Other outstanding soloists were Hank Dumdey (tuba), Frank Mueller (baritone) and 

V.A. Yahr (trombone).  The orchestra consisted of Frank Mueller (bass-viol), Hand Dumdey (violin), Al 

Giese (guitar), V. A. Yahr (piano) and “Gloomy” Weinkauf (cornet).  They had a nice line of dance music 

and were in constant demand in neighboring villages. 

In the years 1929 to 1942, Tiff’s Orchestra was a popular dance orchestra.  Some of the early members 

were Ken Roberts, Harold Bierman, Clark, Wayne and Fred McCormick and “Tiff” Kolleck. 
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“Ariel Communications”   Authorized exclusive agent for U.S. Cellular, the leading wireless service 

provider in Wisconsin.  Ariel has sales offices at The Princeton Store, as well as in Markesan (Fischer Ag 

Supply) and Montello (Four Seasons Travel).  Check with us for the service plan best suited for your 

needs. We are experienced, friendly and dedicated to your satisfaction. 

“Once Upon A Dream”  Gifts for reasons and seasons.  *Department 56 * Glassmasters * Colonia 

Candles * Bearington Bears * Greeting Cards * Party Goods * Gift & home items from local artists * We 

pack and ship your gift. 

“The Princeton “Do It Best” Store”  Open 7 days a week!  A traditional full-service hardware store with 

lots of extras.  The variety of merchandise ranges from toys to tools; electronics to crafts; and household 

utensils to plumbing.  Services range from UPS shipping to dry cleaning and more.  The friendly 

environment and range of products and services make this a favorite shop for residents and visitors. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 


